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Local Government Association Of Qld Ltd - LGAQ

Queensland Local Government Advocacy Action Plan April 2018
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Australian Rostrum - Queensland Zone

Invitation - Townsville Region Final - Rostrum Voice of Youth - Ayr State High School -
26 May 2018

1455752 * 144
Burdekin Rugby Union Football Club Inc

Request - Letter of Support - Grant Application Submission to Gambling Community
Benefit Fund - Burdekin Rugby Union Club
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Department Of Communities Disability Services And Seniors

Grants Advice - Advancing Queensland: Age-Friendly Community Grants 2018-19 -
Now Open - Applications Close 25 June 2018
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Department Of The Premier And Cabinet - Brisbane, & Department Of Aboriginal And
Torres Strait Islander And Multicultural Affairs

Invitation - 2018 Queensland Reconciliation Awards Ceremony - 30 May 2018 - Cairns















From: Office For Seniors [mailto:officeforseniors@communities.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:31 AM
Subject: 2018-19 Age Friendly Grants

The Advancing Queensland: an age-friendly community grants program is now open.

This grants program will provide $1 million per annum for three years from 2017-18 to seed fund
community projects that involve partnerships between local government, community and
not-for-profit organisations, research organisations and the private sector to co-develop, implement
and promote innovate age-friendly projects.

This grants program is an important component of the Queensland Government’s approach to
supporting age-friendly communities, articulated in the
Queensland: an age-friendly community — strategic direction statement and action plan.

In 2018-19 applications are invited from organisations who can provide innovative,

age-friendly solutions that focus on overcoming barriers older Queenslanders face in relation to:
civic participation and employment, community support and health services, and respect and social
inclusion.

More information and resources to assist with the development of project proposals
can be found at www.qgld.gov.au/agefriendlygrants.

Applications close 5pm Monday 25 June 2018.

Please contact the Office for Seniors with queries at officeforseniors@communities.qld.gov.au.

With Kind Regards,

Office for Seniors, Carers and Volunteering
Department of Communities, Disability Services and Seniors


https://www.communities.qld.gov.au/communityservices/seniors/queensland-age-friendly-community
http://www.qld.gov.au/agefriendlygrants
mailto:officeforseniors@communities.qld.gov.au
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